.....

18th January 2021

#### TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

You are hereby requested to attend the next meeting of Gosberton Parish Council via Zoom on **Monday 18**<sup>th</sup> **January 2021** at <u>7.00 pm</u>. This meeting will be held in accordance with s.78 of the Coronavirus Act 2020, The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 ("the 2020 Regulations") which came in to force on 4 April 2020.

The **public forum** is immediately prior to the start of the meeting when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council concerning matters to be discussed on this agenda. **Time for this session is limited to 15 minutes.** Please contact the Clerk if you would like the link to the meeting.

Lisa Tweddell

# Lisa Tweddell Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for absence and reasons given.
- 2. To receive declarations of Interests and consideration of any requests for dispensations in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 3. To approve and authorise the minutes of meeting held on Monday 14<sup>th</sup> December 2020 copy circulated.
- 4. Chairman's remarks and clerk's report to include correspondence copy of clerk's report circulated. Copies of correspondence can be obtained by contacting the clerk.
- 5. Pinchbeck Junior Football Team and use of Gosberton Risegate playing field George Wallace, Manager, invited to attend.
- 6. To discuss the Parish Agreement Scheme 2020/21 L.C.C. Urban Highway Grass Cutting. The contribution rate has now been set for 2021-22 at £0.0241 per msq, per cut. Therefore, based on three cuts per annum, in line with LCC policy, the contribution figure will be in the sum of £1051.39.
- 7. To discuss a donation to the RAF Benevolent Fund or Guide Dogs for the Blind on behalf of Pete Langford who has given his time for free to clerks to help with the switchover of parish council websites. Lalc have suggested a donation of between £20-£50 if the parish council would like to donate under S137 allowance.
- 8. Request received to purchase Sandiacre wasteland for discussion.

- 9. To discuss Wicksteed playground inspection reports and any actions required.
- 10. To discuss gardening allotment demand and to agree on the way forward.
- 11. Playing field quotes Chairman.
- 12. Matters for **urgent** discussion in the parish not included elsewhere on the agenda. **Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making.**
- 13. Planning Matters applications received where a decision has not already been submitted to SHDC

#### **For Comments**

- I. H08-1182-20 65, Westhorpe Road, Gosberton rear extension (retrospective).
- II. H08-0008-21 Nine Acre House, Highbridge Lane proposed rear extension & internal alterations.

# Comments submitted prior to meeting

- I. **H08-1118-20 110 Siltside, Gosberton Risegate –** NO COMMENTS.
- II. **H08-1133-20 Travellers Lodge, Beck Bank –** NO COMMENTS.

## **Determinations from SHDC**

- i. **H08-0118-20 2 Salem Street, Gosberton –** APPROVED.
- ii. H08-0731-20 Bank House Farm, 5 Cooks Road, Gosberton APPROVED.
- iii. H08-0861-20 Paddock House, Belnie Lane APPROVED.
- iv. H08-0937-20 Bromley House, Chesboule Lane APPROVED.
- v. H08-0955-20 Dental Practice, 42-44 High Street APPROVED.
- 14. Finance and payments of accounts- to approve list of payments within clerk's report.
- 15. Councillor Reports from other committees where there is council representation if any remote meetings held Robert Marjorum, Public Hall, Relief in Need.
- 16. Agenda items for next meeting.
- 17. Date for next meeting is Monday 1st March 2021.

.